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VICCTOL COerr, Lsg.
Premerger Notification of

Bureau of Competition

Federal Trade Commission 6th Street and Pennsylvania
Washington, D.C. 20590
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Dear Mr. Cohen:
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/// transaction described herein.

The proposed transaction is substantially the same as the
_tramsaction described—in my- letter  dated December 10, 1995—
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of ‘of cash or other assets
contributed by either
entity, to Corporation C.
continue to hold title to all of
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well under $10 million) will be
or any other
B will
Y respective assets.

The board of Corporation € will govern the operatlons and

decision making processes of the partnership._ subj ecf’”to
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Corporation C ma commend asset dispositions. However,
*_L;ami B (or their respective parents) must
approve dispositions of their own assets. _Each  will

‘Contifnue to bear the risk of any gain or loss in the value of
sq/n,assetg_(l e., Corporatlon C will not gain or lose as a
result of any sales of assets) and Corporation C will not

recelve any of the proceeds of any asset dispositions.
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¥e _bad asked _vaour_3dvice..as to whethar, the faumation, of
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Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act.

You advised us that the formation of Corporation C, along
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transactlion under the ACt. Thls 1s because (1) co#‘jrpora 10n
“"will not have total assets of $10 million and thus does not

“meet the threshold under 16 C.F.R. § 801.40, and (2)
Corporation C will not "hold" any assets of any acquired person
_as a result of the proposed transaction, because there will be
no change in the beneficial ownership of the assets o

A and_ B.

DPloace- kot me—or now -ac coon -a= -pecsikle if

...............
this letter does not reflec e informal opinion pursuant to
16 C.F.R. § 803.30(a) given to me over the telephone. Thank

you very much for your assistance.

Sincerely,

!nclosure



